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IRELEASE IN PART B§|

From: H
NEAR
DUPLICATE
Sent: 12/22/2011 4:59:06 PM +00:00
To: Oscar Flores B6
Subject: Fw: Season's Greetings from Feed the Future
Attachments: Season's Greetings from Feed the Future.docx
Pls print.

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov]

Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2011 11:55 AM

To: H

Subject: FW: Season's Greetings from Feed the Future

From: Huang, Cindy Y

Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2011 10:15 AM

To: Mills, Cheryl D

Subject: FW: Season's Greetings from Feed the Future
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Check it out — FTF highlighted 1,000 Days as the first in the list of achievements =1

From: Feed The Future (USAID) [mailto:feedthefuture@USAI D.GOV]
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2011 10:03 AM

To: FEEDTHEFUTURE@LISTS.INFO.USAID. GOV

Subject: Season's Greetings from Feed the Future

December 2011
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Season’s Greetings from Feed the Future

As 2011 draws to a close, Feed the Future celebrates progress in food security from around the world
and looks ahead to the remaining challenges facing global leaders in the fight against hunger and
poverty.

Amina Fushieni helps weed the soy field of her friend and Feed the Future beneficiary,
Azaratu Fushieni in Ghana. Photo credit: Elisa Walton/USAID

This holiday season, as people all over the world gather to celebrate in the spirit of giving, Feed the
Future is taking stock of accomplishments that have advanced food security through the support of nine
LS, Government agencies and the commitment of twentv country partners. Since 2009, President
Obama’s Feed the Future initiative has:
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«  Helped launch the 1,000 Davs partnership to support investment in nutrition from pregnancy through a
child’s second birthday, when adequate nutrition has the greatest impact on developing a child’s cognitive and
physical capacity;

«  Established the U.S. as one of the five inaugural donors of the Global Agriculture and Food Security Program,
an innovative muiti-donor trust fund that has awarded $481 million to twelve low-income countries, including
eight Feed the Future focus countries;

« Invested in the Borlaug 21st Century Leadership Program to strengthen the human and institutional capital
needed to promote agricultural sector innovation in partner countries;

¢ Launched the Women's Empowerment in Agriculture Index, a research method to effectively measure the
quantity and quality of gender-related programs.

To learn more about these and other exciting updates on the U.S. Government’s global hunger and food security
initiative, please visit Feed the Future's News & Events page and stay tuned for a new issue of the Feed the Future
Newsletter in January 2012!
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Message Headers:

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Oscar Flores| |
Date: Thu, 22 Dec 2011 11:59:06 -0500

Subiject: Fw: Season's Greetings from Feed the Future

PR_RIM_PAGER_TX_FLAG: true
PR_RIM_MSG_REF_ID: -379510151
PR_RIM_MSG_FOLDER_ID: 3
PR_RIM_DELETED_BY_DEVICE: true
PR_RIM_MSG_ON_DEVICE_3_6: true
PR_RIM_MSG_STATUS: 1

PR_RIM_INTERNET_MESSAGE_|D:
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